
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/SR.181 

 
 

181st Plenary meeting 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume XVI (Summary Records, Plenary, First and Second Committees, as well as 

Documents of the Conference, Eleventh Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



181st mceting-30 April 1982 151

181st meeting
Friday, 30 April 1982, at 11.50 a.m.

President: Mr. T. T. B. KOH (Singapore)

Adoption of the agenda

1. The PRESIDENT said that a number of changes had
been made to the Conference's agenda (A/CONF.62/118) for
the remaining meetings of the session. The revised provisional
agenda, which would be distributed shortly, read as follows:

" 1. Report of the Credentials Committee
"2. Report of the President in accordance with rule 37 of

the rules of procedure
"3. Report of the President on informal consultations con-

ducted on 27 and 28 April
Report of the Chairman of the Drafting Committee
Adoption of the convention together with the related
resolutions

"6. Statements by delegations after the adoption of the
convention and its related resolutions
Draft resolution A/CONF.62/L.127
Resumed session of the Conference for the conclusion
of the work of the Drafting Committee and the adop-
tion of its recommendations

"9. Arrangements for the adoption and signing of the final
act at Caracas, Venezuela, in consultation between the
Government of Venezuela and the Secretary-General
of the United Nations."

2. In connection with item 5, he reminded delegations that
the draft convention contained in document A/CONF.62/
L.78,1 as modified by document A/CONF.62/L.93, by docu-
ment A/CONF.62/L.132, annexes I, II, III and V, by docu-
ment A/CONF.62/L.137, and by the annex to document A/
CONF.62/L.141 and the related draft resblutions constituted
an integral whole. Those draft resolutions were: (a) draft
resolution I, establishing a Preparatory Commission for the
International Sea-Bed Authority and the International Tri-
bunal for the Law of the Sea, contained in document A/
CONF.62/L.94, together with modifications in the second
paragraph of annex III in document A/CONF.62/L.132 and
in the second paragraph of document A/CONF.62/L.137;
(b) draft resolution II, governing preparatory investment in
pioneer activities relating to polymetallic nodules, con-
tained in annex IV of document A/CONF.62/L.132, as
modified in document A/CONF.62/L.141; (c) draft res-

1 See Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the
Law of the Sea, vol. XV (United Nations publication, Sales No.
E.83.V.4).

olution III, contained in document A/CONF.62/L.94; and
(d) draft resolution IV, on national liberation movements,
contained in annex I of document A/CONF.62/L.132. In all
those documents the recommendations of the Drafting Commit-
tee adopted by the informal plenary meeting (A/CONF.62/
L.85/Add.l-9 and A/CONF.62/L. 142/Add. 1) were incor-
porated.
3. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Conference wished to adopt the provisional agenda.

It was so decided.

Report of the Credentials Committee

4. Mr. HALL (Executive Secretary of the Conference) said
that the_ Credentials Committee had recently received
cTedentials from Several States not listed in document
A/CONF.62/119. To those in paragraph 3 should be added
the names of Ghana, Ireland, Madagascar, Nicaragua, Sri
Lanka and Thailand; to those in paragraph 4, Yemen; and to
those in paragraph 5, Democratic Yemen, Guinea and
Panama.
5. The PRESIDENT said that if he heard no objection he
would take it that the Conference wished to adopt the report
of the Credentials Committee.

// was so decided.

Report of the President in accordance with rule 37
of the rules of procedure (continued)

Report of the President on informal consultations
conducted on 27 and 28 April (continued)

6. The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to consider the
two reports jointly.
7. Mr. de SOTO (Peru), speaking as Chairman of the Group
of 77, said that although some of the proposals in the two
reports went considerably farther than the Group of 77 would
have liked, it was nevertheless prepared to accept them, pro-
vided that the convention and its related resolutions were to
be adopted by consensus. Before committing itself to accept-
ing the proposals, therefore, the Group asked the President to
state whether any objections had been raised to an adoption
by consensus.



152 Eleventh Session—Plenary Meetings

8. The PRESIDENT said that he had to inform the Group
of 77 and all other members of the Conference that he had
prior to the meeting received a letter from the head of the
United States delegation, which read as follows: "In view of
the outstanding difficulties we have with the emerging pack-
age, I respectfully request that it be put to a recorded vote by
roll call."

9. Mr. de SOTO (Peru) said that, in the light of that letter,
he took it that there would be no alternative to the adoption
of the convention by vote. Invoking rule 31 of the rules of
procedure, he asked the President to adjourn the meeting in
order to allow the Group of 77 time to hold further discussions
before the next meeting of the Conference.

10. Mr. BEESLEY (Canada) said that the countries known
as the group of 11 had tried in document A/CONF.62/L.104
to provide a basis for discussion which might lead to a con-
sensus. Even at so late a stage, he wished to commend the
proposals contained in that document to the United States
and the Group of 77.

11. Mr. ROSENNE (Israel) said that in view of the latest
turn of events, notably the letter from the head of the United
States delegation, he wished to inform the Conference that
when the time came his delegation would probably request a
separate recorded vote on draft resolution IV.

12. Mr. MALONE (United States of America) said that he
had listened with interest to the Canadian representative and
thought that the proposals to which he had referred should
receive careful consideration.

13. The PRESIDENT said that he wished that the United
States and other delegations had taken a more favourable
attitude to the work of the group of 11 a few weeks earlier,
when he and the Chairman of the First Committee had tried
in vain to encourage negotiations based on document
A/CONF.62/L.104. Appealing to the Group of 77 to com-
plete its discussions before the appointed time for the next
meeting, he proposed that the meeting should be adjourned.

It was so decided.

14. Mr. de SOTO (Peru) said that the Group of 77 had no
wish to delay the Conference's final decision. The hour had
struck, and, as the Presidenl had said in his statement on the
previous day, the Conference had a rendezvous with history.
With reference to the statements he had just heard, he said
that it was probably too late to revive the possibility of saving
what was perhaps already beyond salvation by the introduc-
tion of loopholes or subtle innuendoes.

The meeting rose at 12.10p.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


